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Rivera, Maribel

From: Eric Ginnis [eg@ginniskrathenlaw.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 8:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.gif

Dear Sir/Madam,

Ginnis and Krathen, P.A. has changed its address.
Qur document number is P11000017474.

Our new address is
515 East Las Olas Blvd., suite 440
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you,

INNIS &
Ay KRATHEN. PA.

Personal jury and Wrongful Death Litigation

Eric J. Ginnis, Esquire
For the Firm

Please update your records with our new contact information.

Sun Trust Center

Suite 440

515 East Las Olas Boulevard

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Tel: (954) 905-4600

Fax: (954) 905-4605

email: eg@GinnisKrathenlLaw.com
Website: www.GinnisKrathenLaw.com

LIFE MEMBER
MiLuon Dowar Aovocares FOrum
Tha Top Triai Lawyers in America™
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Limited to Attorneys

who have obtained

judgments or settlements

in excess of $1,000,000

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If you believe
that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and
delete the message without copying or disclosing it.

An attorney-client relationship is not created with Ginnis and Krathen, P.A. unless there is an express
agreement between the firm and the client. Any information you submit by email does not constitute
an attorney-client communication and the receipt of an email by the firm does not create an attorney-
client relationship. Please do not send us any information that you or anyone else considers to be
confidential unless we have first agreed to be your attorneys in that matter. Any information you
send us before we agree to be your attorneys cannot be protected from disclosure.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in
this written or electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosures, is not intended or
written to be used and it cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding any
tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or any other U.S. Federal taxing
authority or agency or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction
or matter addressed herein.
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